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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

Date May 27, 2008

Docket No. 08 OG0

1.  Division Name/Staff Name:

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy

1. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP

I

3. OCR: GCO

4. Supggested Docket Title:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. #¥050,
effective April 24, 2008, from Starlight International, Inc.
d/b/a Bright Star Telecom to Starlight International, Inc.

d/b/a Starlight Telecom d/b/a Starlight Communications.

Call Toni McCoy @ 413-6532 if you have any questions.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
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2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Toni McCoy

From: regnumgroup [regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 5:00 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Starlight International, Inc. (TK050)

Attachments: Starlight International, Inc. - FL IXC Tarriff Amendment.pdf

Ms. McCoy,
Here is the name change tariff amendment for Starlight International, inc. as listed on the Florida Department of

State Sunbiz.org website. Essentially, it is just removing the FL DBA "Brightstar Telecom” and adding the FL. DBA
names “Starlight Telecom” and “Starlight Communications”.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
i will call you to make sure that you have received this email.

Best Regards,

Alonzo

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.
7899 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 203

Fax: (305) 468-8509
reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

From: Toni McCoy [mailto: TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 2:20 PM

To: Regnum Filings; reg@regnumgroup.com; RegnumaAssist

Subject: RE: Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Bright Star Telecom (TK050)
Alonzo....

Checking in with you on the outstanding items we discussed last week.

Let me know,

Toni
DOO L RLMRCL - DATY
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Filing Services

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_nu...

Previous on List Next on List

Events No Name History

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
STARLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P05000128392

FEI Number 141942789
Date Filed 09/14/2005
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 11/06/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

2902 NORTHWEST 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33122

Changed 01/11/2008

2902 NORTHWEST 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33122

Changed 01/11/2008
Registered Agent Name & Address

PEREZ, ALEX
2902 NORTHWEST 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI, FLORIDA FL 33122 US

Name Changed: 11/06/2006
Address Changed: 01/11/2008
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title CHP

PEREZ, ALEX
2902 NORTHWEST 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33122

Return To List

4/24/2008 4:14 PM
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Title EVTS

PEREZ, ALVARO
2902 NORTHWEST 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33122

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2006 04/17/2006
2007 05/02/2007
2008 01/11/2008

Document Images

05/02(2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT -

14/06/2006 - Amendment

10/24/2006 -- Amendment

10/19/2006 - Amendment

04/17/2006 — ANNUAL REPORT -

09/16/2005 -- Domestic Profit

01/11/2008 - ANNUAL REPORT Miewimage in POF format

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFiL&ing_doc_nu...

Previous on List Nexton List

Events No Name History
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§Note: This js not official record. See documents if question or conflict.
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http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=...
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Previous on List Nexton List Return to List

No Filing History

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
STARLIGHT TELECOM
Filing Information

Document Number G06310900002
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 11/06/2006
Expiration Date 12/31/2011
Current Owners 1

County DADE

Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEI Number NONE

Mailing Address

9405 FOUNTAINEBLEAU BLVD STE 202
MIAMI, FL 33175

Owner Information

STARLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
9405 FOUNTAINEBLEAU BLVD STE 202
MIAMI, FL 33175

FEI Number: 14-1942789

Document Number: P05000128392

Document Images
G06310900002 -- No image available

.Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

Previous on List Nexton List Return to List

No Filing History

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright © 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.
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Document Searches

......... EFiIing Services

Help 1

Previous on List

Next on List Returnto List l

No Filing History

Fictitious Name

Filing Information
Document Number
Status

Filed Date
Expiration Date
Current Owners
County

Total Pages

Events Filed

FEl Number

Mailing Address

FAIRFAX, VA 22033
Owner Information

FAIRFAX, VA 22033
FEI Number: 14-1942789

Document Images

Fictitious Name Detail

STARLIGHT COMMUNICATIONS

12011 LEE JACKSON MEMORIAL HYW, SUITE101

STARLIGHT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
12011 LEE JACKSON MEMORIAL HYW, SUITE101

Document Number: PO5000128392

01/23/2007 -- Fictitious Name Filing ~

G07023900255
ACTIVE
01/23/2007
12/31/2012

1

MULTIPLE

1

NONE
14-1842789

Note: This is not official recard. See documents if question or conflict.|
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